



Павел, 43 года

<https://globerland.com/user/16411>

Город проживания: Греция, Салоники

Английский - свободный (свободное письменное и устное общение)

Греческий - свободный (свободное письменное и устное общение)

Русский - родной

Украинский - родной

О себе

Freelance translator, specialized football interpreter, philologist of English and Greek languages, choreographer, dance teacher.

Услуги

Перевод письменный

Перевод устный (последовательный)

Подробное описание и стоимость услуг

Перевод устный: 80 евро в день (общий перевод)

Перевод письменный: 0,04 евро за слово

Образование

1999-2004: Mariupol State University of Humanities (Ukraine). Specialist Diploma in English and Greek philology.

05/01/2006 – 30/06/2006: scholarship in Aristotle University of Thessaloniki for writing a research "Semantics and use of legal terms in English and Greek languages". 1999-2004: Mariupol State University of Humanities (Ukraine). Specialist Diploma in English and Greek philology.

Опыт работы

2007 till now: football specialized interpreter in a bespoke football language company Clark Football Languages Ltd, website translator for FC Olympiacos, FC PAOK, translator (freelancer) in translation centre "Erminia", choreographer, ballroom dance teacher.

2004-2006: Greek language teacher in Mariupol State University of Humanities (Ukraine).

2003-2006: Greek language teacher in secondary school, Mariupol, Ukraine.

Дополнительно

- Наличие автомобиля

Перейти к профилю

<https://globerland.com/user/16411>

